Council of the District of Columbia

COMMITTEE ON LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
MEMORANDUM

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20004

To: Chairman Phil Mendelson //&”‘Zﬂ"‘

From: Elissa Silverman, Chairperson
Date: July 7, 2022
Subject: Request to Agendize Measures for the July 12, 2022 COW and Legislative Meetings

CC:

I am writing to request that the following measures be agendized for the July 12, 2022, Additional
Legislative Meeting:

e The Non-Compete Clarification Amendment Act Implementation Emergency Declaration
Resolution of 2022; and

e The Non-Compete Clarification Amendment Act Implementation Emergency Act of 2022.

This legislation contains the substantive provisions of Bill 24-256, the Non-Compete Clarification
Amendment Act of 2022, as amended at the June 28, 2022, Legislative Meeting. B24-256 amends
B23-494, the Ban on Non-Competes Amendment Act. B23-494 will is currently law and will
become applicable on October 1, 2022, and it has already been funded. This emergency bill is
necessary to ensure that the amendments contained in B24-256 will apply at the same time that the
underlying law becomes applicable, which is October 1, 2022. This measure will give clarity and
certainty to businesses and others preparing for the law’s implementation.

If you have any questions or for further information about this legislation, please contact Margaret
O’Hora, Legislative Counsel, mohora@dccouncil.us.

Members, Council of the District of Columbia
Office of the Secretary

Office of the General Counsel

Office of the Budget Director

Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs


mailto:mohora@dccouncil.us

